



Mr Gregory Newton
Approvals Manager
Glencore Pty Ltd
567 Broke Road
Singleton NSW 2330

Dear Mr Newton

**Bulga Underground Modification 7 (DA376-8-2003-Mod-7)
Extension of Time**

I refer to your email dated 30 July 2019 seeking an extension of time to provide additional information to the Department.

After careful consideration, the Department accepts the request for an extension of time. Accordingly, the Secretary agrees to a new deadline of 7 August 2019 to provide the requested information.

Should you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Jack Murphy on the above details.

Yours sincerely

Howard Reed

30.7.19

Director Resource Assessments
as the Secretary's nominee